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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE DIRECTORS OF CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
FEHEMGRAF
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of China Resources Land Limited (the "Company") set
out on pages 4 to 37, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016,
and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year theri ended, and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a trye and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2016, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use

The financial statements are prepared solely for the purpose of the issuance of a medium-term note
in the National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors (the "NAFMII"). As a result,
the accompanying financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter. Our report is intended solely for the Company and should not be
distributed to or used by parties other than the Company without our prior written consent, except
that we understand that a copy of this report will be distributed to NAFMII. All duties and
liabilities (including, without limitation, those arising from negligence or otherwise) to any third
parties, including NAFMII, are specifically disclaimed. Also, the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Ordinance does not apply, and only the signing parties to our engagement letter governing
the engagement have any rights under it.

‘g ﬁ ﬂ Making another century of impact
EYEFE pANLT



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE DIRECTORS OF CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED - continued
EHEMARA A
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Other matter

The Group has prepared a separate set of consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2016 in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, on which we issued a
separate auditor's report to the shareholders of the Company dated 22 March 2017.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE DIRECTORS OF CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITR
EHBRFRAF

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Dot e Yo

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong '
22 March 2017



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EREMARAF

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Dividend income from subsidiaries
Other income

Exchange gains, net

General and administrative expenses
Finance costs

Profit (loss) before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit (loss) and total comprehensive
income for the year

NOTES

W

2016
HK$'000

7,407,000
215,582
1,085,037
(681,213)

(1,106,954)

6,919,452

6,919,452

2015
HK$'000

338,491
480,858
(831,872)

(1,735,807)

(1,748,330)

(1,748,330)




* CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
B IRAF

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries
Property, plant and equipment

CURRENT ASSETS

Other receivables, prepayments and deposits
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries
Amount due from a related party

Cash and bank balances

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Bank borrowings - due within one year
Senior notes - due within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

10
11

12
12
12
13

14
14
16
17

HK$'000

34,565,279
1,880

34,567,159

149,906
91,385,689
22

3,602,482

95,138,099

1,945,117
19,433,747
3,193,125
6,471,720

31,043,709
64,094,390

98,661,549

2015
HK$'000

27,392,195
2,140

27,394,335

186,000
95,054,391
19

479,112
2,179,489

97,899,011

1,535,163
24,919,614
4,774,520
650,000

7,773,576
39,652,873
58,246,138

85,640,473



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EREMARAR

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank borrowings - due after one year
Senior notes - due after one year
Medium-term notes due after one year
Amounts due to subsidiaries

TOTAL EQUITY AND NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES

NOTES

15

16
17
18
19

2016
HK$'000

693,094

53,373,847
54,066,941

20,239,975
15,342,590
5,686,201
3,325,842

44,594,608

98,661,549

693,094

50,467,409
51,160,503

19,138,246
15,341,724

34,479,970

85,640,473

The financial statements on pages 4 to 37 were approved and authorised for issue by the board of

directors of the Company (the "Board") on 22 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf.

%

TANG YONG
DIRECTOR

YU JIAN
DIRECTOR



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED

EREHHRAH]

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

£

m
A

At 1 January 2015

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Issue of new shares
Transaction cost attributable
to issue of shares
Exercise of share options
Forfeiture of share options
Issue of shares and cash
consideration upon combination
of entities under common
control (note 15(a))
Interim dividend for 2015
Final dividend for 2014

At 31 December 2015

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Interim dividend for 2016
Final dividend for 2015

At 31 December 2016

A

- /
R CN:§ }E
\
7

Attributable to owners of the Compat&‘& %S

Share Share Other Accumulated
capital premium reserves losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note)
583,122 35,531,314 1,681,012  (6,405,769) 31,389,679
- - - (1,748,330)  (1,748,330)
- - - (1,748,330) (1,748,330)
40,000 10,060,000 - - 10,100,000
- (42,015) - - (42,015)
12 197 (32) - 177
- 7,050 (7,050) - -
69,960 14,831,431 - - 14,901,391
- - - (599,534) (599,534)
- - - (2,840,865) (2,840,865)
693,094 60,387,977 1,673,930 (11,594,498) 51,160,503
- - - 6,919,452 6,919,452
- - - 6,919,452 6,919,452
- - - (637,646) (637,646)
- - - (3,375,368)  (3,375,368)
693,094 60,387,977 1,673,930  (8,688,060) 54,066,941

Note: Other reserves mainly comprise employee share-based compensation reserve and other reserves.




CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EHEMERAF

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Net cash used in operating activities
Cash used in operating activities

Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities
Payment for property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Refund of prepayments for land use rights
(Advances to) repayment from fellow subsidiaries
Repayment from (advances to) subsidiaries
Repayment from an intermediate

holding company
Repayment from (advances to) a related party
Interest received

Net cash (used in) generated from financing activities
Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayment of bank borrowings
Repayment of senior notes
Proceeds from the issuance of new shares
Proceeds from the issuance of medium-term notes
Transaction cost attributed to issuance of new shares
Proceeds from the exercise of share options
Payment for the acquisition of entities under

common control

Finance costs paid
(Repayment to) advances from subsidiaries
Repayment to fellow subsidiaries
Dividends paid

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of change of foreign exchange rates

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2016
HK$'000 HK$'000
(280,415) (7,544)

(1,792) 1)
27 -
; 1,742,000
3) 830,060
10,418,297 (11,403,420)
; 53
479,112 (479,112)
59,777 16,940
10,955,418 (9,293,570)
17,179,539 20,978,359
(9,225,691)  (33,000,780)
(7,750,050) -
: 10,100,000
5,885,153 -
- (42,015)
- 177
(8,415,718) (1,005,170)
(1,771,611) (2,025,815)
(838,468) 15,049,377
- (707,695)
(4,013,014) (3,440,399)
(8,949,360) 5,906,039
1,725,143 (3,395,075)
2,179,489 5,127,232
(302,150) 447,332
3,602,482 2,179,489




CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EHERERAT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

L. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Hong Kong Stock Exchange"). As at
31 December 2016, the ultimate holding company of the Company is China Resources National
Corporation ("CRNC"), a company incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC").
The intermediate holding company of the Company is China Resources (Holdings) Company
Limited ("CRH"). The immediate holding company of the Company is CRH (Land) Limited
("CRH (Land)"), a limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. The address of the
registered office of the Company is Ugland House, P.O. Box 309, South Church Street, George
Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, British West Indies and principal place of business of the
Company is 46/F, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
principle activity of the Company is investment holding.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars ("HKS$"), unless otherwise stated,
which is also the functional currency of the Company. The Company is a public company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with its shares listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
where most of its investors are located in Hong Kong and therefore, the directors consider that
HKS is preferable in presenting the operating result and financial position of the Company. As
the major underlying transactions of the Company are denominated in HK$, the directors believe
HKS$ as the functional currency best reflect the underlying economic substance of the Company.

The financial statements are prepared solely for the purpose of the issuance of a medium-term
note in the National Association of Financial Market Institutional Investors (the "NAFMII").

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

In the current year, the Company has applied, for the first time, the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

("HKICPA"):

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
and HKAS 38 Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle
The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on
the Company's financial performance and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the

disclosures set out in these financial statements.

-9.



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
HEHEMARA A

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Company has not early applied the following new and amendments to HKFRSs that have
been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments!

HKERS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the Related
Amendments’

HKFRS 16 Leases?

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions’

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts’

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor

and HKAS 28 and its Associate or Joint Venture?

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative*

Amendments to HKAS 12 Reco gni;cion of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle®

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

3> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or 1 January 2018, as
appropriate.

The directors anticipate that the application of above new and amendments to HKFRSs will have
no material impact on the results and the financial position of the Company.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA.
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

-10 -



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED

R EMARAT

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

) has the power over the investee;
o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Results of the
subsidiaries are accounted for on the basis of dividend received and receivable during the year.

Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders' rights to receive payment
have been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Management fee is recognised by reference to the proportion of the total cost of providing the
servicing for the product sold.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of the Company (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary 1tems that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the translations of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

-11-.



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
HEREMAERAH

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits - continued

The Company participates in a mandatory provident fund scheme ("MPF Scheme") for its
employees in Hong Kong. MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme in accordance with the
principle of Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance. Under the rules of MPF Scheme, the
employer and its employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee's salaries, up to a
maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month. The assets of MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Company in an independently administered fund.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. Details regarding the
determination of the fair value of equity-settled share-based transactions are set out in note 20 to
the financial statements.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity
instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity (employee share-
based compensation reserve). For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair
value of the share options granted is expensed immediately to profit or loss. At the end of each
reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected
to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
the equity-settled employee benefits reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in employee share-based
compensation reserve will be transferred to share premium. When the share options are forfeited
after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised
in employee share-based compensation reserve will be transferred to share premium.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
(loss) before taxation as reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

-12-



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
HEHEMAIRA T

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Taxation - continued

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and

deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination,
the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

Property. plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including vehicles and office equipment are stated in the statement
of financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

-13 -



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EHEMARAF

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Property, plant and equipment - continued

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

-14 -



CHINA RESOURCES LAND LIMITED
EREMAE R

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets

The Company's financial assets are classified into loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments

that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including other receivables, amounts due from subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and a related
party and cash and bank balances) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term
receivables where the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation;
or

o disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When other receivables are considered uncollectible,
they are written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including other payables, amounts due to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries,
bank borrowings, senior notes and medium-term notes) are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

(i) the amount of obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

(i)  the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with the revenue recognition policies.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset,
the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Derecognition - continued

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or

loss.

4. OTHER INCOME

Management fee from subsidiaries
Bank interest income

Interest income from a subsidiary
Interest income from a related party
Others

5. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff costs, including directors emoluments
Costs related to defined contribution scheme

Total staff costs

Auditor's remunerations

Legal and professional fee

Operating lease payments

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Others

2016
HK$'000

95,667
42,075
60,111
17,702

27

215,582

2016
HK$'000

(630,134)
(2,378)

(632,512)
(4,648)
(9,770)
(7,259)
(2,052)

(24,972)

(681,213)

2015
HK$'000

321,544
16,686

254
7
338,491

2015
HK$'000

(758,893)
(2,014)

(760,907)
(4,439)
(19,652)
(7,229)
(3,229)
(36,416)

(831,872)
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6. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the fourteen (2015: fourteen) directors were as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2016

Fees Other emoluments
Independent Contribution Strategic
Non- non- Salaries  to defined incentive
Executive executive executive and  contribution Discretionary award
directors  directors  directors allowances scheme bonus scheme Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Wu Xiang Dong - - - 2,567 172 3,440 2,669 8,848
Tang Yong - - - 2,539 172 2,813 3,187 8,711
Yu Jian - - - 1,435 67 2,157 - 3,659
Yan Biao - - - - - - - -
Du Wenmin - - - - - - - -
Ding Jie Min - - - - - - - -
Wei Bin - - - - - - - -
Chen Ying - - - - - - - -
Wang Yan - - - - - - - -
Wang Shi - - 200 - - - - 200
Andrew Y Yan - - 200 - - - - 200
Ho Hin Ngai - - 200 - - - - 200
Wan Kam To Peter - - 200 - - - - 200
Ma Wei Hua - - 200 - - - - 200
- - 1,000 6,541 411 8,410 5,856 22,218
Year ended 31 December 2015
Fees Other emoluments
Independent Contribution Strategic
Non- non- Salaries to defined incentive
Executive executive executive and  contribution Discretionary award
directors  directors  directors allowances scheme bonus scheme Total
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Wu Xiang Dong 152 - - 2,200 90 3,200 2,223 7,865
Tang Yong 72 - - 1,755 168 2,614 1,640 6,249
Yu Jian 72 - - 1,320 66 1,937 - 3,395
Yan Biao - - - - - - - -
Du Wenmin - - - - - - - -
Ding Jie Min - - - - - - - -
Wei Bin - - - - - - - -
Chen Ying - - - - - - - -
Wang Yan - - - - - - - -
Wang Shi . - - 200 - - - - 200
Andrew Y Yan - - 200 - - - - 200
Ho Hin Ngai - - 200 - - - - 200
Wan Kam To Peter - - 200 - - - - 200
Ma Wei Hua - - 200 - - - - 200
296 - 1,000 5,275 324 7,751 3,863 18,509
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6.

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS - continued

During the year ended 31 December 2016, six of the directors have waived the directors'
emoluments (2015: six) and none of the directors have received any inducement pay for joining or
upon joining the Company (2015: none).

Discretionary bonus was determined with reference to the Company's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The executive directors' emoluments shown above were mainly for their services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the Company. The emoluments of the Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors shown above were mainly for their services
as directors of the Company.

FINANCE COSTS
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total interests on bank borrowings,
amounts due to subsidiaries and a fellow subsidiary,
senior notes and medium-term notes (2,574,809) (2,208,538)
Total bank charges (100) (235)
Exchange gain 1,467,955 472,966
(1,106,954) (1,735,807)

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Company has no assessable profit
for both years.

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit (loss) before taxation per the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Profit (loss) before taxation 6,919,452 (1,748,330)
Tax charge at effective rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) (1,141,710) 288,474
Effect of income not taxable for tax purpose 1,436,757 135,193
Effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose (295,047) (423,667)

Income tax expenses for the year - -

At 31 December 2016, the Company had unused tax losses of HK$168,000 (31 December 2015:
HK$168,000) available for offset against future taxable profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised, as in the opinion of the directors of the Company, the future profit streams are
uncertain.
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9. DIVIDENDS
2016 2015
HK$'000 - HK$'000
2016 interim dividend, HK9.2 cents (2015: HK8.7 cents)
per ordinary share 637,646 599,534
2016 final dividend, proposed, of HK61.2 cents
(2015: HK48.7 cents) per ordinary share (Note) 4,241,735 3,375,368
4,879,381 3,974,902

10.

Note: At a meeting held by the Board of Directors (the "Board") on 22 March 2017, the Board
proposed a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 of HK61.2 cents
per ordinary share of the Company, totalling HK$4,241,735,000 based on the latest
number of ordinary shares of 6,930,939,579 shares of the Company. This proposed
dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these financial statements, but will be
reflected as a profit appropriation in the financial statements of the Company for the year
ending 31 December 2017.

A final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2015 of HK48.7 cents per ordinary share,
totalling HK$3,375,368,000 has been approved in the Company's Annual General Meeting
on 3 June 2016 and was paid during the year.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Investments, at costs:
- Unlisted shares 34,565,279 27,392,195

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are set out

follows:
Proportion of nominal value

Nominal value of issued of issued share capital held by

share capital/ the Company as at

Name of subsidiary registered capital 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015

Direct hold:
Boom Go Group Limited US$13 100% 100% Investment holding
Shinning Jade Enterprises Limited USs$2 100% - Investment holding
Strong Foundation Developments Limited US$76,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Indirect hold:
#E(_ 1) B E M EFRA R (Note ii) HK$3,400,000,000 100% 100% Property development
FEHEHEEF)FIRAE] (Note ii) US$$29,900,000 100% 100% Property development
FEFE (P E)H R AR (Noteii) HK$1,200,000,000 55% 55% Property development
MBS BT EF R AR Note ii) HK$700,000,000 100% 100% Property development
ERE (B BEREAR AR Note i) RMB200,000,000 51% 51% Property development
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are set out
follows: - continued

Proportion of nominal value

Nominal value of issued ofissued share capital held by

share capital/ the Company as at

Name of subsidiary registered capital 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015

Indirect hold: - continued
R E H(H45) BH R A7) Note ii) US$119,800,000 100% 100% Property development
P E (A IRA T Note ii) US$21,000,000 100% 100% Property development
B H(ERR) B E R RA T (Note ii) US$79,000,000 100% 100% Property development
b EE R LT IR A F (Note ii) RMB15,826,800 100% 100% Decoration service
EEFARA R Note i) RMB1,200,000,000 100% 100% Construction
FEFBEMRILT)F R AT (Note i) RMBI,150,000,000 100% 100% Property development
EBEHREEMNERA T (Note ii) HK$970,000,000 55% - Property development
FEE B H)FE PR A B (Note ii) US$277,980,000 100% 100% Property development
B (R =) H PRA R Note ii) US$349,400,000 100% 100% Property development
B (B b ) A PR A 7] (Note ii) HK$1,961,000,000 100% 100% Property development
EBREEMNRER R AR (Note i) RMB687,056,000 65% 65% Property development
EMEH(EEFIRAT Note ii) HK$1,487,573,115 100% 100% Property development
= E i H RYFRAE) (Note ii) US$65,000,000 100% 100% Property development
FEEE (S 1E)E R A E (Note ii) HK$1,310,000,000 100% 100% Property development
FE M EHEN)ERFRA R Note i) US$99,960,000 100% 100% Property development
EEHREKE)HRAT Note ii) RMB600,000,000 100% 100% Property development
2 B (5 P) 3R R A PR A R (Note i) HI($"/70,000,000 100% 100% Property development
A EMFHE EH R ELA R Note i) RMB1,000,000,000 99% 99% Property development
EHEH (PR IREF R A A (Note i) RMB100,000,000 100% 100% Property development
BN E IR AR Note ii) RMB550,000,000 55% 55% Property development
EREHIFINAE R AT Note ii) RMB2,422,348,400 100% 100% Property development
=R E M EEMNYE R A7 Note i) RMB100,000,000 55% 55% Property development
FARSATLEE Y HhA IR AR Note i) RMB20,000,000 100% 100% Property development
ERFIEE B ER)FRA B Note ii) US$990,000,000 60% 60% Property development
EHEMENDEEEF MR AT Note i and iv) 1US$99,800,000 50% 50% Property development
R E (L R)F R AT Note i) RMB2,000,000,000 97.33% 97.33% Property development
B M(RER)TFTEFRAE Note ii) RMB372,966,000 100% 100% Property development
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10.

11.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are set out
follows: - continued '

Proportion of nominal value

Nominal value of issued of issued share capital held by

share capital/ the Company as at

Name of subsidiary registered capital 31 December Principal activities
2016 2015

Indirect hold: - continued
ERBHERM)E R AT Note ii) RMB1,402,219,539 100% 100% Property development
BRI 1k ZE 8 RF R AR (Note ii) RMB1,500,000,000 100% 100% Property development
Best Scene Investment (Note iii) US$9 55% 55% Investment holding
Brilliant Palace Limited (Note iii) HK$500,000,000 60% 60% Investment holding

Notes:

(i) The subsidiary is a domestic enterprise established in the PRC.

(i) The subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC.

(iii) The subsidiary is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.

(iv) The Company holds 2% & (& M )5 % & PR 2 7 indirectly through Dynamic City Enterprises Limited ("Dynamic City"), a 50%
subsidiary of the Company who holds a 100% equity interest in F# B Hi(#M)FHEF R A R]. The board of directors of Dynamic City
comprise 5 directors. The Group nominated and appointed 3 directors in Dynamic City and the relevant activities of Dynamic City require
over 50% of directors approval. The directors concluded that the Company has sufficiently dominant voting interest to direct the relevant
activities of Dynamic City and therefore the Company has control over ZE B Hh(# M) ZE R A .

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Vehicles and
office equipment

HK$'000
COST
At 1 January 2015 17,038
Additions 91
At 31 December 2015 17,129
Additions 1,792
Disposals (507)
At 31 December 2016 , 18,414
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2015 11,760
Provided for the year 3,229
At 31 December 2015 14,989
Provided for the year 2,052
Eliminated on disposals (507) -
At 31 December 2016 16,534
CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2016 _ 1,880
At 31 December 2015 ' 2,140
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11.

12.

13.

14.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, as
follows: '

Vehicles and office equipment 5 years

AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES/FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES/A RELATED PARTY

As at 31 December 2016, the amounts due from subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and a related
party are unsecured and repayable on demand. Except for the aggregate amounts of
HK$87,640,623,000 (31 December 2015: HK$95,054,410,000) which are interest-free, the
remaining amounts are interest bearing at prevailing market interest rates.

As at 31 December 2015, the amount due from a related party represented the amount due from a
joint venture of a subsidiary of the Company.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

As at 31 December 2016, cash and bank balances comprise short-term bank deposits carry interest
at prevailing deposit rates which range from 0.6% to 2.9% (31 December 2015: 0.24% to 2.2%)

per annuim.

The cash and bank balances are denominated in the following currencies:

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
HKS$ 336,627 1,011,549
Renminbi ("RMB") 203,971 1,151,413
United States dollar ("US$") 3,061,877 16,519
Others 7 8

3,602,482 - 2,179,489

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES/ FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

As at 31 December 2016, the amounts due to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries are unsecured
and repayable on demand. Except for the aggregate amounts of HK$1,607,552,000 (31 December
2015: HK$10,415,816,000) which are interest-free, the remaining amounts are interest bearing at
prevailing market interest rates.
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15.  SHARE CAPITAL

Number
Notes of shares Amount
HK$'000

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
Authorised:
At 1 January 2015 7,000,000,000 700,000
Increase in authorised share capital (@) 1,000,000,000 100,000
At 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016 8,000,000,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1 January 2015 5,831,218,790 583,122
Issue of shares for acquisition of entities

under common control (@) 699,595,789 69,960
Placement of shares (b) 400,000,000 40,000
Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (© 125,000 12
At 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016 6,930,939,579 693,094
Notes:

(a) Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement dated 8 December 2014 entered into between the
Company and Central New Investments Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiaty of CRH, the
Company acquired 100% equity interest of the Top Virtue Enterprises Limited and its
subsidiaries and FEHITIEMITE BB AR AT (the "Top Virtue Group") for an agreed
consideration of RMB14,795,000,000. The consideration was satisfied by the allotment and
issue of 699,595,789 shares of the Company and cash of RMB4,795,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$6,062,628,000) in which RMB795,000,000 (equivalent to approx1mate1y
HK$1,005,170,000) was settled during the year ended 31 December 2015 and remaining
balance of RMB4,000,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$5,057,458,000) was settled
during the year ended 31 December 2016 and was recognised as amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 (see note 15). The shares were issued on 21 January
2015 and the aggregate fair value of the shares issued, based on the quoted price of the shares
on that date, was amounted to HK$14,901,391,000. Accordingly, in order to accommodate
the future expansion of the Company and its subsidiaries, the directors proposed to increase
the authorised share capital of the Company from HK$700,000,000 divided into
7,000,000,000 shares to HK$800,000,000 divided into 8,000,000,000 shares by the creation
of additional 1,000,000,000 new shares at par value HK$0.10 each. Such increase was
passed by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders at the extraordinary general meeting of
the Company held on 21 January 2015.
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15.

16.

SHARE CAPITAL - continued

(b) On 12 May 2015, CRH (Land), a wholly owned subsidiary of CRH, and the Company
entered into the placing, underwriting and subscription agreement with the placing agents
pursuant to which the placing agents placed 400,000,000 existing shares at a price of
HK$25.25 per share owned by CRH (Land) to certain independent placees. Pursuant to
the placing, underwriting and subscription agreement, CRH (Land) subscribed for

400,000,000 new shares, equivalent to the number of the placing shares, at the

subscription price. The net proceeds from the subscription, net of professional fees and
out-of-pocket expenses, will be used for future acquisition of land bank, development
costs and as general working capital purpose of the Company and its subsidiaries.

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2015, 125,000 share options were exercised at an

exercise price of HK$1.42 per share.

(d)  All the new ordinary shares issued in 2015 rank pari passu with the then existing shares in

all respects.

BANK BORROWINGS

Unsecured bank borrowings

The maturity of the bank borrowings is analysed as follows:

Within 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 5 years

Less: amounts due within 1 year
shown under current liabilities

Amounts due after 1 year shown
under non-current liabilities

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
26,711,695 19,788,246
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
6,471,720 650,000
7,814,946 3,790,445
12,425,029 15,347,801
26,711,695 19,788,246
(6,471,720) (650,000)
20,239,975 19,138,246
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17.

BANK BORROWINGS - continued

Details of the terms of the Company's bank borrowings as set out below:

Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
2016 rate 2015 rate
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fixed-rate borrowings '
RMB 17,048,433 3.78% 7,400,506 3.63%
Variable-rate borrowings
HKS$ 8,500,000 2.32% 12,387,740 2.472%
US$ 1,163,262 2.24% - N/A
Total variable-rate borrowings 9,663,262 12,387,740
Total borrowings 26,711,695 19,788,246

In respect of bank borrowings of the Company amounting to HK$23,916,869,000 (31 December
2015: HK$19,788,246,000), CRH is required to hold not less than either 35% (2015: not less than
35%) of the issued share capital of the Company at any time during the period of the loans in
accordance with the terms of the respective loan agreements.

SENIOR NOTES

In 2011, the Company issued senior notes with principal amount of US$1,000 million due in 2016
(the "2016 Notes"), which are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and
with average effective interest rate of 4.779% per annum. The 2016 Notes have been redeemed in
full on 18 May 2016.

In 2014, the Company issued US$800 million senior notes due in 2019 (the "2019 Notes"),
US$700 million senior notes due in 2024 (the "2024 Notes"), and HK$3,500 million senior notes
due in 2029 (the "2029 Notes"). Except for the 2029 Notes, other notes are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange.

The 2019 Notes include notes with principal amount of US$400 million, US$50 million and
US$350 million, carrying average effective interest rate of 4.481%, 4.625% and 4.411% per

annum, respectively.

The 2024 Notes carry average effective interest rate of 6.032% per annum. The 2029 Notes carry
average effective interest rate of 6.106% per annum.
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SENIOR NOTES - continued
All the senior notes are unsecured.

The maturity of the senior notes is analysed as follows:

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within 1 year - 7,773,576
Between 2 and S years 6,282,072 6,281,133
Over 5 years 9,060,518 9,060,591
15,342,590 23,115,300
Less: Amounts due within 1 year
shown under current liabilities - (7,773,576)
Amount due after 1 year shown
under non-current liabilities 15,342,590 15,341,724

The fair value of the senior notes as at 31 December 2016 was approximately HK$16,500 million
(31 December 2015: HK$23,360 million), which was determined based on the closing market
price as at 31 December 2016, except for the 2029 Notes whose fair value was determined based
on valuation carried out by an independent and professionally qualified valuer.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES
During the year, the Company issued RMB2,000 million medium-term notes due in 2019 (the
"2019 Medium-term Notes") and RMB3,000 million medium-terms notes due in 2021 (the "2021

Medium-term Notes"). Both notes are issued in the NAFMII.

The 2019 Medium-term Notes carry an effective interest rate of 3.357%. The 2021 Medium-term
Notes carry an effective interest rate 0of 3.698% per annum.

The maturity of the medium-term notes is analysed as follows:

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Between 2 and 5 years 5,686,201 -

The fair value of the medium-term notes as at 31 December 2016 was approximately HK$5,857
million (31 December 2015: nil), which was determined based on the closing market price as at
31 December 2016.
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19.

20.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

As at 31 December 2016, the amounts are unsecured, interest bearing at prevailing market interest
rates, and repayable in 2021.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company operates share option schemes for the purpose of promoting additional
commitment and dedication to the objectives of the Company by participants, namely the "New
Scheme".

The New Scheme refers to the share option scheme adopted by the Company which was approved
by the shareholders in general meeting on 31 January 2002. The Board may grant options to
eligible participants. The exercise price of the share option under the New Scheme is determined
by the directors of the Company, and will not be less than the higher of the closing price of the
Company's shares on the date of grant, the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal value of the share.

The offer of a grant of share options under the New Scheme may be accepted within 28 days from
the date of the offer together with the payment of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The vesting and
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable at the entire discretion of the Board
with the vesting period not exceeding four years and the exercise period will not exceed a period

“of ten years immediately after acceptance of grant. Options are lapsed if the employee leaves the

Company before the options vest. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, no share options had been
granted nor remained outstanding under the New Scheme.

As at 31 December 2016, none of the directors held any share options of the Company
(31 December 2015: Nil).

The Company has no outstanding share options during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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20.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES - continued

The following tables disclose details of the Company's share options held by employees and other
participants and movements in such holdings during the year ended 31 December 2015:

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Number of share options

Outstanding Outstanding
Exercise at Granted Exercised Lapsed  Forfeited at
Date price Vesting Exercisable 1January  during during during during 31 December
of grant  per share period period 2015 theyear theyear theyear  the year 2015
New Scheme  29/4/2005 1420  29/4/2006 to  29/4/2005 to
29/4/2009 28/4/2015 1,225,000 - (125,000) - (1,100,000) -
1/6/2005 1.230 1/6/2005t0  1/6/2005 to :
1/6/2008 31/5/2015 625,000 - - - (625,000) -
3/1/2006 3.225 3/172007 0 3/1/2006 to
i 3/1/2010 2/1/2016 1,715,000 - - - (1,715,000) -
17/2/2006  3.965 17/2/2007 to  17/2/2006 to
17/2/2010 16/2/2016 375,000 - - - (375,000) -
26/6/2006  3.580  26/6/2007to 26/6/2006to .
26/6/2010 25/6/2016 1,350,000 - - - (1,350,000) -
5,290,000 - (125,000) - (5,165,000) -
Exercisable at the end of the year -
Weighted average exercise price (in HK$) 271 142 -

In respect of the share options exercised during the year, the weighted average share price at the
dates of exercise is nil (2015: HK21.79). All options were granted with a vesting period of two to
three years and 33% to 50% of which would be vested annually after the grant date.

There was no share option expense recognised during the years ended 31 December 2016 and

2015 as no new share options were granted in the years and the previously granted share options
were fully amortised in the prior year.
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22.

CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit (loss) before taxation

Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Dividend income
Other income
Exchange gain, net
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Changes in working capital
Decrease (increase) in amounts due from subsidiaries
Decrease (increase) in other receivables, prepayments
_ and deposits
Increase in other payables and accruals

Cash used in operating activities

Non-cash transactions

2016
HK$'000

6,919,452

1,106,954
(7,407,000)
(215,582)
(1,085,037)
2,052

80,493

36,094
282,159

(280,415)

2015
HK$'000

(1,748,330)

1,735,807
(338,491)
(480,858)

3,229
(58,920)

(57,749)
937,768

(7,544)

The major non-cash transactions for year ended 31 December 2016 represent dividend income,
management fees and interest income receivables from subsidiaries were offset against amounts

due from subsidiaries amounted to HK$7,562,778,000 (2015: HK$321,551,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than dividend income from subsidiaries, management fee and interest income from related
parties as disclosed in note 4, interest to related parties as disclosed in note 7, amounts due

from/to related parties as disclosed in note 12 and note 14, amounts due to subsidiaries as
disclosed in note 19 and bank borrowings of subsidiaries amounting to HK$10,745,248,000 (2015:
HK$7,312,121,000) were guaranteed by the Company, the Company did not have any other

significant transaction with related parties during the year.
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23.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Categories of financial instruments

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Financial assets
Loans and receivables
Other receivables 3,961 2,187
Amounts due from subsidiaries 91,385,689 95,054,391
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries 22 19
Amount due from a related party - 479,112
Cash and bank balances 3,602,482 2,179,489
94,992,154 97,715,198
Financial liabilities
Liabilities at amortised cost
Other payables 417,198 244,284
Amounts due to subsidiaries 22,759,589 24,919,614
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 3,193,125 4,774,520
Bank borrowings 26,711,695 19,788,246
Senior notes 15,342,590 23,115,300
Medium-term notes 5,686,201 -
74,110,398 72,841,964

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's major financial instruments include other receivables, amounts due from
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and a related party, cash and bank balances, other payables,
amounts due to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, bank borrowings, senior notes and medium-
term notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments include market risk (including
currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. Management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

There has been no change to the Company's exposure to financial risks or the manner in which it
manages and measures.
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23.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - continued

Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

Market risk
Currency risk

The Company's certain amounts due from subsidiaries, bank balances, others payables, amounts
due to subsidiaries, bank borrowings (see note 16), senior notes (see note 17) and medium-term
notes (see note 18) are arranged in Hong Kong, the PRC and overseas and denominated in US$
and RMB, of which the Company's functional currency is in HK$. The Company manages its
currency risk by closely monitoring the movements of the currency exchange rates. The

- Company currently does not have a currency hedging policy. However, the management

monitors exchange exposure of US$ and RMB and will consider hedging significant currency
exposure should the need arises.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s monetary assets and liabilities denominated in RMB and
USS$ as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Assets
RMB 4,430,338 2,136,123
USD 3,856,544 810,764
Liabilities :
RMB 48,527,245 32,717,847

USD 12,992,821 21,543,329

Sensitivity analysis

The Company's foreign currency risk is concentrated on the fluctuation of USD and RMB against
HKS$. The exposure of USD against HK$ is considered insignificant as HK$ is pegged to USD,
therefore is excluded from the sensitivity analysis below.

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 5% (2015: 5%) increase and decrease in
the HK$ against the RMB. The sensitivity rates used represent management's assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in post-tax profit/decrease in post-tax loss for the year where HK$ strengthens 5% (2015:
5%) against the RMB. For a 5% (2015: 5%) weakening of HK$ against the RMB, there would be
an equal and opposite impact on the post-tax profit/loss and the balance below would be negative.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - continued
Market risk - continued

Sensitivity analysis - continued

2016 - 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
Increase in post-tax profit/decrease in post-tax loss
for the year P 2,204,845 1,529,086

Interest rate risk

The Company is mainly exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to fixed-rate bank
balances, amount due from a subsidiary, amounts due to subsidiaries and a fellow subsidiary,
bank borrowings, senior notes and medium-term notes.

The Company is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
balances and variable-rate bank borrowings. To manage the Company's exposure to fluctuations
in interest rates on specific transactions, appropriate financial instruments may be used to hedge

material exposure.

As at 31 December 2016, if interest rates on bank borrowings had been 50 basis points
higher/lower with all other variables held constant, pre-tax interest charges would have been
HK$48,317,000 (31 December 2015: HK$61,939,000) lower/higher, respectively, mainly as a
result of higher/lower interest expenses on these variable-rate financial liabilities.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2016, the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Company due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties
provided by the Company is arising from:

. the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
statements of financial position; and
. the financial guarantees issued by the Company as disclosed in note 22.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Company has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Company reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual other receivables at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Company's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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23.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - continued

Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

Credit risk - continued

The Company has amounts due from subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and a related party
amounting to HK$91,385,689,000, HK$22,000 and nil respectively (2015: HK$95,054,391,000,
HK$19,000 and HK$479,112,000 respectively) as at 31 December 2016 which expose the
Company to the concentration of credit risk on these counterparties. Other than that, the
Company has no other significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a
number of counterparties.

The credit risk on bank deposits is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies or state-owned banks in the PRC.

With respect to the amounts due from subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and a related party, the
directors of the Company consider the credit risk is limited because they have strong financial
positions.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Company monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Company's operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation of
bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants. Details of the Company's bank
borrowings are set out in notes 16.

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The
maturity dates for non-derivative financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment dates.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - continued

Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

Liquidity risk - continued

The table includes both interest and principal cash outflows. To the extent that interest flows are
floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from weighted average interest rate by reference
to Hong Kong Inter Bank Offered Rate (the "HIBOR") of the Company's variable-rate financial
liabilities at the end of the reporting period.

On demand
or less than 1-2 2-5 Over Carrying
1 year years years 3 years Total amount
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2016
Other payables 417,198 - - - 417,198 417,198
Amounts due to subsidiaries 20,126,805 93,124 3,433,694 - 23,653,623 22,759,589
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 3,292,677 - - - 3,292,677 3,193,125
Bank borrowings 7,332,209 8,540,959 13,611,832 - 29,485,000 26,711,695
Senior notes 810,641 810,641 7,957,418 11,450,839 21,029,539 15,342,590
Medium-term notes 192,284 192,284 6,023,407 - 6,407,975 5,686,201
Financial gnarantee 10,745,248 - - - 10,745,248 -
42,917,062 9,637,008 31,026,351 11,450,839 95,031,260 74,110,398
2015
Other payables 244284 - - - 244,284 244,284
Amounts due to subsidiaries 25,575,077 - - - 25,575,077 24,919,614
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 4,774,520 - - - 4,774,520 4,774,520
Bank borrowings 1,167,196 4,265,814 15,739,971 - 21,172,981 19,788,246
Senior notes 8,740,525 810,324 8,224,814 11,986,563 29,762,226 23,115,300
Financial gnarantee 7,312,121 - - - 7,312,121 -
47,813,723 5,076,138 23,964,785 11,986,563 88,841,209 72,841,964

The amounts have not included financial guarantee contracts, which the Company make for its
subsidiaries' bank borrowings (see note 22). Such guarantees will terminate upon the repayment
of relevant bank borrowings.

Based on expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Company considers that it is more
likely than not that no amount will be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate is
subject to change depending on the probability of the counterparty claiming under the guarantee
which is a function of the likelihood that the financial receivables held by the counterparty which
are guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above for variable interest rate instruments for non-derivative financial
liabilities is subject to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting period.

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - continued
Liquidity risk - continued

Capital risk management - continued

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debts, which includes the bank borrowings
disclosed in note 16, the senior notes disclosed in note 17, the medium-term notes disclosed in
note 18, amounts due to subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, net of cash and cash equivalent and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The directors review the capital structure on a regular basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Company will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debts
or the redemption of existing debts.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding senior notes and medium-term notes) recorded at amortised cost in the financial
statements approximate to their fair values. The carrying amounts of short-term bank borrowings
and current portion of long-term bank borrowings approximate their fair values. The fair values
of non-current bank borrowings are estimated based on discounted cash flow using the prevailing
market rates of interest available to the Company for financial instruments with substantially the
same terms and characteristics at the balance sheet date. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying
values of non-current bank borrowings approximate their fair values.
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FAAEEIRHI BN S BT 2 TR SR G N

FAERE, KAFDEUCRHUT HEFBS AN Z EET EEM 5 MG HEN:

FEWSHENE 15 (BT A) PRI

FHSHENE 165 K BT YT IH RS T

FHSTHHEN 25385 (BT 4)

FHBSITHENE165 K ek AFEHEEY

FEHLIHUEN SE415 (BT 4)

EHNA SR G HENZE105 P seik. R E SRR 2 FIIME

FHM &G HNELR2S K

FHSTHEN 285 (BT A)

EWMEIRGEHENFE11S Wl FILFE BN s 21T

(BT A)

F I S5 U (1B 1T &) FWM RGN —F— 4 R —E
2 AE P U

TR B2 BT B W S 4R S v X A A 7 A4 B RO A 4R BE I 45 L B B R B
BT %I 25 1R R BTN B SR T E KR



o B A PR 4

2. MBI RABIFEY S RGN - &
ESUHE MR LR BT REBT 2 BBYF 5N
AAFH TR BRI LT EFATE MR AERBIHNIT RBBIT 2 B 5510 T HEN

EBUSIRGHENZES &R T A

HFWM SR G HNEELSS BT % A FRBBA ARSI

T FHRGEHENE1I6S ik

HFEMSIREHENFE2S DU AR HEERISATAE 5 5 R BB
(BT %)

FEWUHMESHENBASEETE)  RAFTBUSMEENELS — R & R
— L A T 5 4R v 5B 95 — R TR

M FMEMHNEE105 K& REHESHKEATRREE ARIZH
FWTHENE28 5 (BT A) 3% 7= 4 B B BE°
FEWXTHENE 7S (BT E) e R
EWSTHENE 125 (BT ) g R I T BN BIE TR BE T
W55 SRR (BT A) FWMFZHEEN —F—NEE =T F R
AU

F20184E1 B 1 HEZ G TP o < S BRIA AR 5K

F20195E1 1 HEZ B sz S E BRI 5L

TFie A B 2 S ERR A .

F20174E1 BV HEZ R TP < S FE IR AR 4K

F20174E1 A1 HE20184E1 51 HEEA) B2 5 6 2 5 B E A2 3K

thh R W N e

BN A EIT REBIT B U 53R 55 v MR 2 0 A2 5 Bl 53 B 55 IR 0 7= A2 RS
M o
3. FELSUHEUR
T 5 4R 3 THAR Y8 B v S I /A BT ATIAS PO B W 4541 55 0 77 4 1«
W 55 ¥R 3R T % I3 B F A e 2 o
7 5 A — T RSB AR o B R S5 AN I AP E T T B
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3. FESUBK-2

EoWBERESINT:

T ) A 7 2 5%

BB 2 B A Sk B R A B ) i 4, e S B e R A& BT =
ANE RIS AL

. P BB LT
. K2 5 E IS ST AR B BERG AT A EH; B
. B8R AT R B U R IR B M k.

R PG R L BRSO, BIRA SRR LR EAERPEM I ER
REBR, REEMERILEE BRI R

T A B Z IR SRR IR A IR T 4. A5 7 DL Ok SR fR
FAETHHER 2 R kSR

A BIA

e 8K\ T BRI 2 AR S A (BT 2 R 257 T A A 7 T A T S
).

&3 2% B T WOBGR AR B DL A

SRS 2 R BB T AR H FTRRRAA A 7 B BRE T S+ B AL . RSk
NIEESRILLBINIK, 5% MR EIEA SR IE R SERRA 5 Eﬁi%ﬂ%%%ﬁﬁﬁ
J& BRI 4 S BB P (VT 6 R R 3 L R B TP i A O K T 1R O R 26

i)

G BEA TS ERT, DATHREER T 2 AN B B (O BT < X 5 #30 5 H B RIC R T
DAL, FIERR, UAMHEEZ RTBEEZHNERICERERRE. DS mEEX
A?ﬁﬂ%z#ﬁﬁmE$E%A$ﬁéHMﬁﬁmiiﬁﬁﬁ 5 A LM R
Z B E A BRI

BRI E FIC R 2T A A TR A
B PR AE A ploAs & B ERAR T
SEBPLER T RIZ AT 3T R AR AR S5 DL E B PSStk T AT 3.

AN TN N RS SRR ABLE I ( (Rt ). SRR
ARG RIAPBIURIT B0 AR IRIESRALG: B, i R AU P
G Svtiik, A HbRk LI NGB RIS 1,500 0. SRE TR B RS
B, SATNEFAIHA
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A ] B A PR v

3.

EELUWHOK - 4
DA 28 5 B AR AR R Rl A5 3R AT
TR IR

[ i B % oA 3R 2R AR S5 B N 1t B AR ZR 5 B B A v A AT 3K, T0#eR H B AR
iiﬂ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁoEﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%%%%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ%%&?ﬁ#ﬁ,ﬁ%w%ﬁ
FM¥E 20,

DU 25 45 BB R B Ak T3 S ) A PR M AR A R 0 2 VA R O A T
B, TIHBRINRE LR, NG (B R RS SF Mg, Bt
BR T3 B AR MMEEAUT S, DR A FENN THREH. ARS8
K, AAREITEBMSEBHRATENEE. THBERMETRGMT 20 R)
TARAWIN, DRI KRBT M, TR R fEMR AR .

M RARAT R, S50 TR RSO &6 SN S R ER G 1. MR T
Eﬁg?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁﬁ,M%%?Eﬁ%%ﬂ@%%ﬁ%Zﬁﬁ%%%@
Hﬁ/ 2 /l\o

BLI
PR BT SCHE RV LA B I B i SE AL T o

BV A A B T4 A SR B B R B . B HL A 6 B SR AR B AT FIBR M A BT ST
LR BB AT BEE, MIRBRLA S AR R R IRRBAT A AR AL
B AR 5 A R 1R 45 R EATAR RS i _E AR 2 B AR 5

T FE R TFU VA 45 1 2 P 972 B AR A K TR 5 B R R B e PR 0 AR IR 8 2 B 22 200
Bk BRIERLIR S G — ARt RO I AR A, T SEBLIB > — AT LR B 7T RE
FEVEHEAY B AT TR Bt 22 400 st A T s T i 2 A0 A . R RN (L5 &R BRI
ARSI RRBLRE ) B SRR 238 5 2 7= R BRA = A O I 20, WA i e
BB = KA

BIERLIT SR 5 I B A 7 A 9% K RO T B 240 A, e AR A ) SRS IS I 2 iR
B, HERZHT T RARATRESRENERSS. 5ZERRXMEMRZ TINBEN =
SPT T A 2 SBEE LI BN TR A R R R TT DL P e R A 4 4 B B T RT
JL¥e SR w7 LLER B I A A

BFEBIVA = 2 W E T2 SRR, TR AEH L% PR DA ] 435
43 B = ek

IR TR RIR 5 WK S S R B AT 2 LR (BB, HeTul T s ftdRas £ sl
PR IRIE 2 BRI R RERI AR R B v B R A A B U T AR
[ B A H B = R S IR 2 B 45 R

BB FORERIT TSN, M4 R F AL AT A SR B T AR A 2 T B BR
b, FEGIEILT, BUHARIBERLIIN A5 T Hefh A T i i B EL B T B AR # A

4 B AR B SR B W S & H 2 IR A=, BT AL S &I 2 &t
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3. FESTBUE - £

Wlv, J s Kb
ol T RREOEREREDARE, BRAEELE R HTIR R0 R HE T )
() THFRERAZIK.

VR Ty R B A T HAG VAT SRR, W E R R A E R RS LTSI . AT RT
#FEY . BANEEIN BT ESESMRE PAREY, JHEMPRER A T2
R R A TE RS K -

Pl B RA T E T R E N TR S R PR A S R R A PR a2 1k
Hih. HESRFERAYL. T BERETH BT E AR T Tk i & A0S 5 K
HZ M EGHE, FTHREF I

BB L IE

ANF TG PR EREMARZ AR ZIKEE, EEiZSaREa G HIME
RS RS . MEEMZESERFAE, U v 3= i el S5 DB 2 R 5 4R A2

). PAREA TR E SR, WAAF ST RIE ™ £ R
A ESA. TR AN — RO REREEER T, SR IrEE 0 mEAHr e
Pt BT, 75 WA S T B T A HE M e — B 4 PR R HE T R ) B/ KB P AL B R

W L&A A A TR B R AT OB B . WS AERT, Rk al:
VB TH A FIBL RIS BRI IR NG TME, IR R B Bl T % B b (R 2 PP AE BA K
it RIS T B R A B2 = A XU

A 98 o (BRI 7o A B 2 AT WL B e U THR T KT, B> (BBl ) 20K
R E TR B &40 dE T HREN I T 4R A

PR ST EIRE, TR (BRI AE8 ) K B A 3 = 2B 1T v T i [l & 400,
e ) LT 338 22 U TS T e AR A A4 B O i ™ (B A A AR S
T A W . AT BR B R TR a A

e TH

AT BN TETAZCZTATR, WHHAERE = K e a .

SEEFE R AB AR E R A PEE . RRWER TERE ™ ke (%A FEr
NIRZ SRR R &R ARSI TEBEM 5285 A, TH KA A ZSem

BRER AR AR AT ERA RIS GUTEE). B A P E AR 2 SR B
BR A MR T BN G 2 8 5 A, RIRS T4l .
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3. FEATBUK - £
SR HE -4
&R
SREFEN KNSR B R, SR TESREEZ R E BN, TR mIARE
2. B VBT AR B2 SRR, MR 5 HERRITHIA & LEmiIL. UE
ﬂﬁﬁ%%ﬁm%Zﬁ@ﬁ?%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%iﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁizwmWiﬁﬁﬁo
ST YR~
SRR R R R S T AR A R TH e a4 IR RN vk . SRR R T
5% T B FFHE s A 10 (& A P9 SeRRIb Bt T RGN (B BB
HRRES 2 AR B AR, X5 EAREMBENSITL) P HIAR 2 K5
HZFI=R,
Fil BN T4 55 T B 2 SERRAIZRHIN .
LRI '
LR R RS 5 T BR T 35 To AR 7 B e 1 s B T JEE s AP R T A B . T

WHAANE, TR B RO (BIEEALROKTL. SYE AR, FARMBAR. XIEX
T4 Je ARAT 45 40) T PSRl SR S AR, FESIIRAE FTRE TR L F 30 R b B

FER{E T R 2 THEUR).
I BIBON 55 F SERRAIZR A, MR RO RS, EF BAAB A RIE.
BRI

SR ST 2R IR RS HET IR . B IIESE B R B T H R A SR B
BT — TR TEMA T 3 ERR 2 AR RS R EZ R, SRR
A BEE.

FRETE H b SR S, RE R WU A E

. RATANBR G M FH = EMBIERNE; 2

. BREY, Pl BHSERIAR BEASE: 5

. BN P ReRR - BB T 95 B AL B

. R WA BB R o 22 A e R R 7 AR BR T 3 Ok o

PR AT Y SRAFTI S, WE T RSP IKIEE 5 SR 1 RS bR =
ORI R EIE R 20T’ .
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3. EERWHE- 4
SRLTH - 4
SR - 4
SR - 5t

M RATIN . SRBFET S, WA TREFEE™ KHE-S ISR B> M7
B EHR R WEIE T R R ISR EIE R 2 ZH0H . AXRBETRAS TR &E.

SRR 2 KA IE T SRR BRI E T B, A NGRS, HKTH
14 7B R AT . R KA TR A SR TAR A T
W, WFRE KA . SeRl ST TR B SR AR .

SRS EBA TR

H1 /A 7] BAT 2 505 B A T B 3 & 20 e B DA R i B0 5 B RO LB 2 e ST 432K
BE TR

A T B G REE B FHIBRITE SRS SR 2 AR 2 M &L . ARFRRITZAE
THFMBRERRAT ARG & DA .

g

SR REFMSAKS. NAHBAR, ARARBARRIN, RITER. RAERE
B B EE0E) H 5 SR F SE BRI 2Rk O AT B

SEFRFYF
SERRFI B R T AR S RS A R TR A R S S T . KB RIE R T &
Rl A% TR BB S ] (A3 ) PO SEBRIEILAS v AR e T A9 AR (B4 S R 2R A

B2 EANRBRZ IR, 385 BARHAMEN BITLL) ZT P HA N 2K E
ZHN B R BT TIHE LA R AR

W% RG24

W3R A LT E RAT N AR &8, DAMERE AN d THRE 5 ARRE
WIS TRLER T EHREBET AR RZ 2R K.
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3. EELUEUE- 4
SRABBIRATE - 5
WS HHRAH - B

HAR TR M ZMFAREAGTEHAPEITERE, WIFEREI A FHET R,
W5 AR # I R 1R

() SAREESBARBEFEAENE 37 5 [RE. BRABRRIARBF= |

Ee); &
(i)  AIPHASHUR (E ) RIEBNBIABORHIA Z RTRE4H.
#1bEmik

WFRFINERB L SLRFERN, B & RBE= Xz 3= PiA A 4 K35 RS & 5]
WAL T 55— SRR, AR R T SEUEH A SRR . MAA R REULTFEREIEN
SRHERO RIS R EIIR,  FRARSE | DAL T, A AT HIAET 5= 2 (R A2 R AT

BB Z ARG AN 7 R CRALSRBE = ra B A XH 6 RS R ER, A&

N TR IZER B, It B BT BRI A TR 5T

TEHL NGB0, 2B 2 IKEE S5 S8R R b F ot 4 T i 35 5
WHFTHa RIT B UHR T BN Z R THREPHIA.

ENFNTFARF 2 FTEGMER . RSB Z b #IASRA G . L sl ER 55
ZIKTEE 5 O R 2 ZBT BR8N \

4. HARBAN

—FE—ANE —ZFB1%F
¥ i i WmFIo
THE AR 2 SR 95,667 321,544
RATFERF BB 42,075 16,686

R ERANEIRIFS Y PN 60,111 -
KEKAFFEBA 17,702 254
HAth 27 7

215,582 338,491
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— R BATHC
—“E-NE B A
BT WHTIT
RITRA (BHEEERE) (630,134) (758,893)
F e EEkTH Rl 2 AH e A (2,378) (2,014)
B TR =80 (632,512) (760,907)
BT 2 T (4,648) (4,439)
HEAEWIRS (9,770) (19,652)
ZE T FM (7,259) (7,229)
v, TR A& (2,052) (3,229)
FHoAth (24,972) (36,416)
(681,213) (831,872)
EHEWE
CATERRAT T4 (CF—HE: T IUB) EFIMET:
BE_Z-AFTH=1T—HILEE
i At &
£ muE HER BER K
PITES PITEE RTEE BN UMK PSS Btk A58

R
EH
A
T
MR
TiER
3
EE
Eve)
[Z23
i 25
FHm g
L

WHTx WATx BHFx BATRH BWTT BT BT BT
- 2,567 172 3440 2,669 8,848

2,539 172 2,813 3,187 8,711

- 1,435 67 2,157 3,659

200 - 200

200 - 200

200 200

200 200

200 - - 200

1,000 6,541 411 8,410 5856 22,218
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6. EEMWE - &
RE-B—AF+- A=+ HILEE
& Hihme
E[3 ¥horE ek BHRERN AR
PITEE PTEE PTEF B HRIgER BETRA Btk B
WHFx WATin BHTrx WBhHTx BhHTrx BHTx BHTBmTo
RFAR 152 - - 2,200 90 3,200 2,223 7,865
BEH 72 - - 1,755 168 2,614 1,640 6,249
g 72 - - 1,320 66 1,937 - 3,395
EAR - - - - - - -
HXR
THER
33
T - - - - - - - -
5 - - 200 - - - - 200
B2 - - 200 - - - - 200
fal 3% - - 200 - - - - 200
FRE - - 200 - - - - 200
ORitg - - 200 - - - - 200

296 - 1,000 5,275 324 7,751 3,863 18,509

BEZE—AE+ZHZT-HILEEN, NEEFEFEFME CF—LF: ~4),
TERFMABSEINAASA B MEBEAEE (CF—IF: ).

BRI 5% AR A 2 Z B MARIK B LRSS SRR .
EXFIRPTEEHE I FEEY REERAA R EHRESRMAMS . LOTRIETE
HRBOIIERTEEME I EY MRS AR AR ES.

7. 4% H
BN —E—HE
HhT T W oo

MABHAEEZRITIEDE, NIRRT KRB A,

S 1 R P AR S (2,574,809) (2,208,538)
WITFE% (100) (235)
LS (FH)M R 1,467,955 472,966

(1,106,954) (1,735,807)

-18 -
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8.  PEBIAX

T RS TRAAE, FkRiRER a8,

5 N FTAARLIT 5 2 U R BT BRBLRT IR/ 1R) Z XK I T -

BRBLRT IR/ (T H)

HARHBIE 16.5% (ZF—HF: 16.5%) i1HE
BB X

BB Z Bl 5
AP X 2Bl

FERFRBIT

A2 —E—hHE
wmTe WMo
6,919,452 (1,748,330)
(1,141,710) 288,474
1,436,757 135,193
(295,047) (423,667)

EB—NEFTZA=Z+—H, XAREREHBFMIR% 168,000 T (ZF—A%E+
“HA=1+—H: ¥ 168,000 70) - THEN RRNERE. RBEADEESHEL KK

FVER AT E R, BRI ABIEFERE™.

. 9. Jﬁ J%\

“ENEFRE, S ERET 9.2
(ZZ—R4E: #T8.74)
TENEMIRKERE, SREERET 61.2
(ZE—HE: WD 48.74) (FHE)

it vy St
BHTG  BET
637,646 599,534
4,241,735 3,375,368
4,879,381 3,974,902

k. FoF—BEZA ST THETCHEERSWE, EEXBEURMNEEZF AF
TZAZET—HIEEENAARRYR B EBREERET 61211, HSiHEHL
4,241,735,000 75, BLTIEET AN R EFTHIE BB OEE 6,930,939,579 BitH. #
PR EHRT SN SHEH RRENARE, BTAAREE_F 65 +=

AE+—HIEEREZ I 5 iR AR R R K

BE_ZE—AF+-A=+—HILEERRPRESR@RIET 48.7 1, &t
W 3,375,368,000 76, 2T —F—NENAZHZAATRREEAERS R,

FTAREZAL.
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10.  TFTHEARZHEE

—FE—NE L T
W WMt
BE, WEAE:
- JE kT 34,565,279 27,392,195

FoB-NER-R-RETZA=T—H, AAFREEWRAT ZEREIIWMT:

Ft=A=+—H
HAEARFEZ
BRATHEMEA
HHE Al AT BRATHR A AE MR A 2 T ZEES FEWVE
ZE-NE ks 1 3
HEEHA
Boom Go Group Limited US$13 100% 100% R BIER
Shining Jade Enterprise Limited Us$2 100% REER
Strong Foundation Developments Limited US$76,000 100% 100% Ei'arged)s
AR -
(R BFRFRAT (BHE i) HK$3,400,000,000 100% 100% kKRB
HRBERHEE)HRAT (M i) US$29,900,000 100% 100% YRR
B METIERAR (HHE i) HK$1,200,000,000 55% 55% /N4
#E (A L)L FR AT (HHE i) HK$700,000,000 100% 100% iR R
HEEMBUNRRARAR (R Q) RMB200,000,000 51% 51% LN 4
HEE MR RER AT (B i) 1US$119,300,000 100% 100% kR R
4R B i HE)A R AT (FHE i) US$21,000,000 100% 100% il R
R E L) B IRA R (HHE i) US$79,000,000 100% 100% i R R
LR AR THREH IR A BRI i) RMB15,826,800 100% 100% RS
HHEBRERA R (HE ) RMB1,200,000,000 100% 100% &R
HEE A RALR)F R AR (HHE 0) RMB1,150,000,000 100% 100% kR B
40 B (M)A IR A B (HHE ii) HK$970,000,000 55% - Pl RE
HRFEH(E M)A IRA T (R i) US$277,980,000 100% 100% WK R
i B (B R PR A R (IHE 1) US$349,400,000 100% 100% Wl KRR
A E (B A R 2 B (M i) HK$1,961,000,000 100% 100% bR R
$EEREGEMRRAR AT RMB687,056,000 65% 65% kR
(M) (R D
SR BMER)ERAR (M i) HK$1,487,573,115 100% 100% il RR
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10.

THEAT 2 858 - &

FZE-ANERZE-HETZA=T—H, XAFRAZERBAFTZEMBFINT: (&)

(B i)
P 3 :

O EWBAR KT P EMRLL AR,
G)  IRAE S — T ERCLL AR A

i) R A E S — R TR AR L RS A A AT
() HEREN GFM) FRERAT N AREL —ANBAT, RERREUS S EREH (GFM) TFRAERAT S0%BH.

F+=A=+—H
HAARFEFZ
BRATIEM EA
HEAR LK S RAT Ak MR A 2 T {H Z E{E L FEVE
—BAE -t 1

EEERE: &)

Hia B (B RR)E R A A (FHE i) US$65,000,000 100% 100% Pl RE
A E NI RAR (HHE i) HK$1,310,000,000 100% 100% il & R
EEHBMFFMRRER AT (M i) US$99,960,000 100% 100% lk & e
i BB (REYARA R (HE i) RMB600,000,000 100% 100% il RR
EHEMEIRRERAT (HHE i) HK$770,000,000 100% 100% Wb R R
TR EEHE R WA R A BI(E ) RMB1,000,000,000 99% 99% kR R
HE B RRRBERAT (RE D RMB100,000,000 100% 100% Yl kR
S8 F I )y R AR (4 id) RMBS550,000,000 55% 55% M RE
e EMORINE RAR (HHE i) RMB2,422,348,400 100$ 100% kR
HEBEIEEME RA T (T ) RMB100,000,000 55% 55% R R
AR EIE R AR (M 1) RMB20,000,000 100% 100% bR R
EEFIBE BN IR A 7 (HE i) US$990,000,000 60% 60% kR
B MG M)FFRAR AR P i ZHHE iv) US$99,800,000 50% 50% YR B
S BEHOLR)YF RAR] (HHE i) RMB2,000,000,000 97.33% 97.33% il RIE
HHIE (AR E EH IR A E (HHE i) RMB372,966,000 100% 100% kR R
Hi) B G YR PR AT (FHE i) RMB1,402,219,539 100% 100% Wl R R
R R Y= R R R AT (P ii) RMB1,500,000,000 100% 100% R IR
Best Scene Investment ("Best Scene") (M ¥ iii) US$9 55% 55% BEER
Brilliant Palace Limited ("Brilliant Palace") HK$500,000,000 60% 60% Eva7 g4

ANFBESEA AT FFE 50%B 25 M /B A F Dynamic City Enterprises Limited ( [Dynamic City ! ) [BJHEREH 418 EH (FFM)
FFRBRAT], BEEGHRAENH FM) FEERAF 100%EM . Dynamic City 2 EHESH 5 LEFEN. FHLAT
Dynamic City 1242 RZEAE 3 %4 EH K Dynamic City ZHXEBNAREIE 50%EF A EHALE, *KANFRIER
WEN ST Dynamic City Z X&), [Hitk, A&EHwEHLEEN GRM) TFRERAF.
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11. ¥k, J|TEREE

BRI AR

T
A
F-oz2—HE—BF—H 17,038
wE 91
F=ZE—HE+-_A=+—H 17,129
nE 1,792
HE (507)
FZ—-NE+_HA=+—H 18,414
Rit#rIH
F_2—HF—H—H 11,760
AEFERS 3,229
FE—-RFE+_-_A=Z+—H 14,989
KREFER & 2,052
HE (507)
FEB—RE+-A=1+—H 16,534
T TRIMEL
F-F2—NF+-H=+—H 1,880
F-E2—HFE+-_H=+—H 2,140

iRk, 7B RBETE T EAERSE T HA WA ERAEY, UAMETHRRMERE It
HATIH, R

L TH BRI A B 54

12, RSB R A 71/ & MEHE A B 3R — (R JSE 5 3K
Fo—NEF+-A=+—H, ZENEHBEAT. FRMEBEAR R —HIGELRINT
HEHR R E SRR, BRI 87,640,623,000 76 (ZFE—HE+T-_A=+—H: ¥
95,054,410,000 7o) NTERSL, RFEIUTHIHFIRITE.

Fo—FHETFZB=+—H, NM—RREFRFRRAATNE—AMH B AR EE
Ak R .
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13.

14.

15.

I RARIT 47

FoE AR, e R AT AIE A BRI I 0.6%% 2.9%
CE—FHE+-A=1T—H: 024%% 2.2%) 1+ B Z FHRIT K.

Na REATEFHUT R MIHE:

—ENE BTk
BHTE AT

T 336,627 1,011,549
AR 203,971 1,151,413
£t 3,061,877 16,519
HAh | 7 8

3,602,482 2,179,489

LA Wt I 22 B /15 2R I J 2 ] k0

FoB—ANET-ASH—H, NAWEAR RFRHEAFRBA T R ER
E. BEBIET 1,607,552,000 6 (ZE—HE+ZA=Z+—H: #H 10,415,816,000 J0)
RNEBS, KEHFIITHHRETE.

A
PR A4 H &5
whToo
SR EET 0.10 T2 @A
Re:
F-E—HE—HA—H 7,000,000,000 700,000
VESE A B (a) 1,000,000,000 100,000
Fo-Z—-HFE+-A=1+—H .
R-F—NE+—-_H=+—H 8,000,000,000 800,000
BRITRER:
Fo_F—HFE—H—H 5,831,218,790 583,122
KO 3% L [E) s ) SEAA T R AT IR 4 (a) 699,595,789 69,960
i (b) 400,000,000 40,000
RAT 460 e ST A AT I A (©) 125,000 12
FoE—HE+-_H=Z1T—HK
=B —NFEFTZHA=1T—H 6,930,939,579 693,094
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15.

s - &k

B -

(2)

(b)

(©

(d)

RIEAAT S EHFREERATCYERER 2 £R B AR)ITSIHH N —F 1
T B N\BZ TR, AT ol iR A kA PRA % [F) R A 7 BAUR RN
A R EHRAT ( [REER ] ) 100% BAL, BRI IART
14,795,000,000 7T, RHBETTER R KIT 699,595,789 A2 B ety X LBl AR
4,795,000,000 Jo(H 24 T-213 T 6,062,628,000 76 )&E4T, HA AR 795,000,000 76
(M 24T 1,005,170,000 ) B FRE-F—HETZAZT—HIEFEM,
44 AR 4,000,000,000 To(H 4 T L#M 5,057,458,000 70) AT —F—L45F
+— A=+ —HBEZ XA, FBIAIRARRRBARTRE. BT 22 —h4E
— A=+ —BRT, TRELERReRS, BRITERGAFESEUHT
14,901,391,000 JG. L, AEESARATRIY BAA R EFEUGEE R
1,000,000,000 & F 4, SREE T 0.10 7T, WA A B e hiE T
700,000,000 75, 4334 7,000,000,000 R4, HEINZEHT 800,000,000 7T, 4N
8,000,000,000 B4y . LA N T B —FHE— A Z+— B BITRATRRBR
K4 RSB R IFRIRBRRED .

FoZ—FEREAT-H, HEER (Bib) ARAFCHEEERNZ £EWEAFR)
B A F SEAERET L. A8 AR ik, RERERSRBET
25.25 LIS, %4 AR NS R (Bih) ARARFAAR
400,000,000 BIHE Bty . HRIBEE. S FOAGHL HIEER (Bt FRAHE
A YA 400,000,000 BEET Ay (S TRERGEE). INEFHFHRIGE (2
B2 R S B DS I EA AR 2 B A R ARG R iE & FFRA
F—REBRERIE.

BE-E-FE+-A=T—HEERN, DT 125,000 HIERAL TEM IR
By ¥ M 1.42 JT.

AR BE RAT WO BT 30 B PR AE 5 0 T S5 N B B = RS A
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16.

WATAEDE
TEHRIPARAT AE K

RITERZ BB

—EN
—FE A
—EHE

Y. PR GURATR —EE B2 K
JeRR N S BT A — 8 SR B KT

ARAF ZBRITER LT B hiHE:

—FNE
HBhTIo

[B] 72 M R A K
AR 17,048,433
- Bh R A
HETT 8,500,000
ST 1,163,262
AR AER DT 9,663,262
fERET 26,711,695

—B—NE ZE R
WmTIo WHT T
26,711,695 19,788,246
BN —F—hiE
WmhTo WMo
6,471,720 650,000
7,814,946 3,790,445
12,425,029 15,347,801
26,711,695 19,788,246
(6,471,720) (650,000)
19,138,246

20,239,975

SEhRflE —F—hF ERRE
BmToo

3.78% 7,400,506 3.63%

2.32% 12,387,740 2.472%

2.24% - N/A
12,387,740

19,788,246

HLA A A48 s T 23,916,869,000 76 (CE—HET+-_H=1—H: ¥l 19,788,246,000
7T) AT S, RBMXRI 2 &K, HRERS T ZENHA AN A A
AT BRITEEARDTF 35% (ZF—AE: AT 35%).
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17.

F o1, AATFKITALHN 1,000,000,000 3£ 575F 2 F—NERHZ MEEHE
( [Z2B—ANEEE ), REZHETHMPERLSHFERAR L, HPHLirgEr]

C RATI% R, ZB-AERECT 2 AFLAT/\HEBEE.

F P4, XAF KT 800,000,000 ELTF -F—NLERHBZMERE ([ ZF—I
IR | ), 700,000,000 ETTF EIIERMIZ RATE ([ ZFZNEEHE] ) KBS
3,500,000,000 Tt F ~F - HEBZ REERE ([ ZRDAERE] ). B2 NEEE
Ab, HANWZEHRSTH AT L.

— B IAFEEAFEAR S 400,000,000 3 50 SEFRE B EK 4.481%. 50,000,000 3£ 6L FRAF
E#* 4.625% K 350,000,000 30 LPRERR 4.411% 2 24,

—RCEBERZ FHSEREREN 6.032%. —E-AFERREZFHERFERRA
6.106%.

i R e B4R 3 R T HE
4 4R B T 4 AT I F

—E N M S 1 o
HBmTIn HBmTIT

—EH - 7,773,576
ZERE 6,282,072 6,281,133
HEL 9,060,518 9,060,591
15,342,590 23,115,300
Vk: B SR BT — 4 A EH 2 3K - (7,773,576)
R FEIT A —F G BIH 2 I 15,342,590 15,341,724

FoZ-AETZAZ+H—H, RARRZAFEANMET 16,500,000,000 7t (—F—1
F£+-H=1+—H: #M 23,360,000,000 7T), JiE_F—FE+A=+—HZHAH
JEE, MR AEZEEN A FERE— LML R T A B E ITEAT KA EE 2 .
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18.

19.

20.

FERAAT RAT AR 2,000,000,000 75T ~F—ERHHRE( [ ZF—LEPH
245 1 ) R AR 3,000,000,000 76 F —F - —FBH PHRE( [ZFZ—FHHE
#1), MEESTHERTATHESHHSERZS .

ZENEPPIEEZ ERREREN 3.357%. B —FE R IR 2 SEIRER Ry
3.698%.

H IR SE KB IR ST 0 T -

S S N s
BETG  BHT

—ERE 5,686,201 -

T2 NE+ZA=+—HPHEENAFELHT 5,857,000,000 75 (ZF—HFETZ
A=1+—H: %), IREZF—AE+ZH=1T—HRBOTHEE -

JSZAT B & 2+ =] KR

Fo2—AE+ZA=1+—H, ZNARICATHEERNAERRK, FEBITTRRAETE
FHF 2021 F4LE,

VAL &Y

AATREWRATR) BD [Hi-R ] ) BEMBRS 5SENAATZAE, DR IIEE
Z NIER T

it RIFEAR AT FRWIERBRAR T _FF _F— A ZT— HZRERE Lt R AGT
Y. BEHLWHARKSEER UM it WERUTEN A AR EREE, ©
L& T UTZF 2 Rmt: 08 RAFEM B I 2 HZ B Bt 72 K80 Bt
B S H AT EAE L B 2 P o BUBAR T A -

A AT THit R s BEAR B 2 Hie —-+/\RW, A& 1 TN E
L. iR EWEAN AR AT REESSNEEEE, BIHERAT R
g3 I IRAL 2 H IR T4 B A S B I U F R 4. e R TIRAURE T ST A%

B, NFrEfaBEscksss. F2f—<FE+-A=+—H, BEHTIDEHERS
RATEZ VA A BB E AR C2R—HAFE A=+ —H: FK), HATEL
AYHBERITES 0% ( CE—HFET=HA=1+—H: 0%).

FZF—-NE+ZA=Z+—H, BEEEFHFEFAATMEMEER. CE-LFETZA=
_I"aEI: %)a
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20.  TWEEAUTR] - £

TEREERER IS 55 FRA A B WBRBUEE MR E 2 2]
BE_F—HFT-A=1T—HILEE

Es-dud=E.l

it 29/4/2005
1/6/2005
3/1/2006
17/2/2006

26/6/2006

FEENTITHE
IACE AT Y (T TT)

il
fT{Ed
1420
1.230
3225

3.965

3.580

AR

29/4/2006 2
29/4/2009

1/6/2005 &
1/6/2008

3/1/2007 &
3/1/2010

17/2/2007 &
17/2/2010

26/6/2007 &
26/6/2010

2]l 8 4=
F F
R4 —B—FE
—A—H +=A=+—8
1T MAITE  EARE FATE FAKK  EARK MRATHE
29/4/2005 &
28/4/2016 1,225,000 (125,000) (1,100,000)
1/6/2005 %
31/5/2015 625,000 (625,000)
3/1/2006 &
2/1/2016 1,715,000 (1,715,000)
17/2/2006 &
16/2/2016 375,000 (375,000).
26/6/2006 &
25/6/2016 1,350,000 (1,350,000)
5.290,000 (125,000) (5,165,000)
2.71 142

£ P TR T 748 B 30 2 G R BT (S B —HAE: 1T 21.79 76).
B SR BN PB4, BTFAF, TEE 33% B 50% WA T3

J&o

FRE-B-ANER-F A+ A S+ HILEE LB SR, ST
4F P I TC I H B AR A B Se R R 2 M BEAR 2 T AR R A
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21.

22.

BizW ST HE

FRBLRIAE /(T 1)

.
W 95 2%
BB
FHAhA

TCstdiat - 1A

Yodb B KRz AT
HiBH &)

el > (484 o) ISZ ST B TR 28 ) R

Vel (485 ) Fe At SO L FRA AR B AT &
B 0 A A T

BizWbss (T H) Frsdls

FIELH

ZE NI —E—hE

WwihT oo wBmToo
6,919,452 (1,748,330)
1,106,954 1,735,807

(7,407,000) -

(215,582) (338,491)
(1,085,037) (480,858)
2,052 3,229
80,493 (58,920)
36,094 (57,749)
282,159 937,768
(280,415) (7,544)

FEIEIEA B ISR B A T SR B BN KRR BRI B A Fl K
WA 2 ¥ 7,562,778,000 76 (= F—A4F: 321,551,000 JG).

KIENLRZS

WEMHE 4 BT B TR B AR Z KRB, FREBEALZEEBRABRARFEGRAN, HE7
ik BocBE T FIE SO, BhE 12 REHHE 14 Bl EE 2 RO/ LA GE A d 3k K =) & LA
KBV 19 B BB RAT B A R SR M B A 7 2 RATE R H AT 10,745,248,000 75
(ZZ—F4E: BT 7,312,121,000 J0) HAAFRMEHEFRS, KARFAEEH LS E

ANL#IFEMEMER S
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Wi 4% R 3
SR T RZ 5
: NG —EB—hE
WmTo wmTa
&RhBEr=
GRS M T
A RS T T 3,961 2,187
IS WA I 2 7 K 91,385,689 95,054,391
IV dEEY I EPNEIE- U 22 19
87 Whr — ] SR BRI - 479,112
WITHHK 3,602,482 2,179,489
94,992,154 97,715,198
&R
PEAH AR S5k
oA ST T T 417,198 244284
AT M 2 = EK I 22,759,589 24,919,614
IV RIEEY NG e 3,193,125 4,774,520
RATEEK 26,711,695 19,788,246
= 15,342,590 23,115,300
AR 5,686,201 -
74,110,398 72,841,964
T 45 e B H b B

AAFNEESH T AAELMPBOKIT . NEHEA R RYE R & 2 B 300,
Rl — SRR ARATAERR. ARSI RATHR AR A R AR PR 2 =]k
. RATIER. MAERETHEE. 5ZSEMT AR RYREBETZ NG (BFR
R BRI R R KR B Rk, EEREER R EE RS, DR REE
T B 7 250 SR 224 ) 5

AR T T 2 W 45 R A B B R s XK 4 7 RO To AR R

T8 AK

AT (HIVARR T ET) TS, B ERESMOZETRITETNE 16), RIREEH
P 17K P IR 18) 22 I AR ARG . ARA AlE % D) AN RS E

LKA . AR FTRICRA B, AT, FHEEBARTRERTHICRR,
K, JETH BER RN ERICRRL .
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23.

i 5 IR\ 2 -
ot 5 R 2 ) S BOR - 48

TR - B2
B NER B RAENA RS KT H TR RSB KE A E 0T

TN e R 2
#hF oo T Io

)

AR 4,430,338 2,136,123
EyIn 3,856,544 810,764
Vg4

AR 48,527,245 32,717,847
EyIn 12,992,821 21,543,329
BB

AARZHTRRE TELEARTRBTZEF. BTHERHSETEN, BRTE
I RSB A FHARE KR, FLAEFEE TIBREI A . '

THRERAAFTETRARTZ 5% (ZB—FF: 5%) IR BukBE. FrRguSx
RSB EIINCICE 2 AT AEEE 2 WP, METAARTIHE 5% (CF—DF:
5%), T2 EBIEEANBRBUSRR/ TR . RBTAARTRE 5% CE &
K 5%) T, HXTRBUR IR TR RS FARRIEW, T T AR N

—2xE  ZEEE
AT WHTL

A N BB S RS R /5 1 3 /b 2,204,845 1,529,086
FIFR iz

AATRE BT MU RA TR, SR A R BAT R FR MR 2 =k
T, ARATAESR. (0% BEHE K i HASE AR T TR AP A e X

25\ T 78 AT AS IR SRARAT S R AR AT 5R, TR AR BRI R R . AT
hesE X B TN 2 Ry 5, A A7) B E 2 &m T A X i E KR .
FoZ—NEFAST—H, MRAT RS PR/ 50 B R, TR KA B4
AR, BB R /T 48,317,000 % (B —HETZH=+—H: #W
61,939,000 75), B HAIZLERE B SRS SRS/ BUEA B IT SCHTE
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23.

W 55 RS i 2 -
Wi 55 A B 2 AR B - 2
A5 XU

FTo2—ANETZA=+—H, RAFERS RGBT IHERAA R RAM S ARG
B %5 M B KRB R RE -

L MARREFRETOHA SRR i &
L RARRHZIASEROLIE 22).

HRIEE TR, AAREERERE—NEN, ERERERE LR, FERMRA AL
SHEF, USRS IUR R M L 5% . Besh, AR T8k S BRI A R
MR i R HL ik O W e 5 2 FT A R 8, A ARt T i B 2 At R B T Bk B
Wi E, AAREENI9ARA R HER NS RIERAR.

FoBZ—NEFTZHAZ+—H, FATZNEMBATRKI. R ERWEA BRI
e — B 9% 5 2k T 9 45 B e T 91,385,689,000 76, ¥ TH 22,000 oML IL(ZFE—L
£+—H=+—H: ¥ 95,054,391,000 75 ¥ 19,000 7o &¥#ET 479,112,000 J5), fFi4
AT RSEREDRR. Bz, HMbRESBTARBNZESSF, HAARHE
HAoh B REH K.

B T3 5 7519 0 B B E ST A A F R BB SRR AR TR B EARIT, MURITK
ZfERNEA R -

HEEHB AR, ARMBARR—RXGEFZHAME, BT ZEATMHSRIIERE,
AN B EHE AN TREE R,

Wish B & X
BB E SRR, AAT REREREEENNT R NG MINEEFELKF, U

EREARRMEEE R EIWMORESR W, FEEMERITETZER, HBRE
HERRAZIE . BRAAFAERFEHBETHE 16. _

TREFAARFTEEMAMZATELH. TRETEARNATER . HFEBMELE
Eh R RIEDUIR GBS G . JEATE SRS AT B HE T B,

BEERBERALSIATH . WRER BRI, WRMTEHT S5 AA T TS
HIR 2 17 B AR S F AT LR BRI A8 2 INACTE A R T 7 A
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23.

o 5 R\ o -

T4 4% RS 2 AR BB - 48

ik b A

—
FoAth AR

RSB BRA AR
JREAH R 2R Y I 2 Rl K T
RITIER

R

THRE

MR

—E—hEF

H AR TR
BT B A RIZIR
RAT R 2 BB A R KA
RATIE Y

R

W &R

BER

13

15ERH 1824 2ESHE SEPE BER T e
whTm Wt BHTs WHT T WMt WHFo

417,198 - - 417,198 417,198
20,126,805 93,124 3,433,694 23,653,623 22,759,589
3,292,677 - - 3,292,677 3,193,125
7,332,209 8,540,959 13,611,832 - 29,485,000 26,711,695

810,641 810,641 7,957,418 11,450,839 21,029,539 15,342,590

192,284 192,284 6,023,407 - 6,407,975 5,686,201
10,745,248 - - 10,745,248 -
42,917,062 9,637,008 31,026,351 11,450,839 95,031,260 74,110,398

244,284 244,284 244,284
25,575,077 25,575,077 24,919,614
4,774,520 - - 4,774,520 4,774,520
1,167,196 4265814 15,739,971 - 21,172,981 19,788,246
8,740,525 810,324 8,224.814 11,986,563 29,762,226 23,115,300
7,312,121 - - - 7,312,121 -
47,813,723 5,076,138 23,964,785 11,986,563 88,841,209 72,841,964

EREBRAFERATREMBAT BTN M HFBREL (HHE22 « FXK
RS TH RTHEEERL L.

TR SRR Z T, AAR NN, AKTEEPARYE ZH STEMRI. R0, BRI
4 R RIS F 5 MR VB 1R AR AR HH HR R 2 AT REHEAE 330, T SR AT e U 5 %4 07 i 24 £k

2. % R K IS BT B 2 AT Re MR k.

BRI EERAFFEETRZ S8, ¥ TEFIR DS THREGARER AT
R 2 H 2 R E L 2RE).
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23.

Wi 55 R 2 -

A R

ENTGEES UFRAA T URLELE, BT RS BN RABAR I REK
Eil. AnmZ AR S EERERE B

RAF 2 BRI AIEHES (B THE 16 BB RITHEST, ME 17 B AR
FMvE 18 Y2 A ZEE), RATHRA R, RATRRKBAFHKG, fOERIME AN
SEAE Y R AA A AR S (B D RTRAMEE).

EATEEEHRITEALEN. TR, EFXHERALRA RS EBEARANMI LR
K. REFEEZEN, AAFBEEIMABRE. RITHR. MR R RAITH 552U E
A G, PEBETEALRM.

SR T A Z AVE

SRBEE R ERARE AP ERIRSEAT, BRANENRAEE.

EHINK, TMERREIEERA TN ERBET= R SR AFR (MEFBRERELPHR
1) W S A TEME. ST ER K RIT AR RS HIKEE, H5H
AT . FEPRTFERNAFERETFRSREBFIEHT M, ERTEHEHS
H 54N B $IR B4R B RN SR T AEHAZ T TENRITE. TF-NFE+2
AZ=+—H, JFPRITERKKEES A TERE.
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